CHARLOTTE RECREATION COMMISSION
DRAFT MINUTES
June 3, 2024

Zoom Meeting Link

https://us02web.zoom.us/}/82070485206?
pwd=33dJV6cPM7civrOb09bInx2jINyall .1

Meeting ID: 820 7048 5206 Passcode: 717601

MEMBERS PRESENT: Elisa Miller, Vice-Chair;
Sy Koerner; Robin Reid;
Maura O’Dea-Wygmans

MEMBERS ABSENT: Juliann Phelps, Chair;
Craig Reynolds; Brandon Tieso

OTHERS: Natalie Kanner, Selectboard Liasion
Via Zoom: Bill Fraser-Harris;
Emily Vatis; Paul Plante; Frank Tenney

1.0 Call to Order

The meeting was called to order in the Charlotte Town Hall by
Vice Chair Miller at 5:40 pm.



2.0 Adjustments to the Agenda

Maura Wygmans wanted to add a discussion of the CCS ski
program. This can be brought up in Commissioner Comments.

3.0 Public Comments and Communications

Bill Fraser-Harris commented that he had not seen the
Recreation Commission agendas posted on Front Porch Forum
and he wondered whether if it just was an oversight. General
consensus is that it’s a good idea to post on FPF.

4.0 Minutes - Approve minutes: May 6, May 20

Wygmans moved and the motion was seconded by

Koerner:
“TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF MAY 6”

€6_L%

One small change to add “p” to Phelps on page one.
VOTE: All in Favor (3 absent)

Koener moved and the motion was seconded by Miller:
“TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF MAY 20”

Reid said the notes look fine but that the signature line should be
for the Commission Chair to sign upon approval. The minute-
taker’s name should appear at the end but does not need to be
signed.



VOTE: All in Favor (3 absent)
5.0 Discussion / Action Items
5.1 Beach Manager Update

Written report from Beach Manager Jenn Lawson attached to
these minutes.

Reid said she had been down to the beach a few times to help
out. She suggested everyone show support to Jenn for all the
work involved in such a transitional time. Reid also pointed out
that keeping porta potties clean is not really a favorable job!

Fraser-Harris offered to help install the flood lights for outside
the bathhouse. These were purchased by the departed Rec
Director Conley.

Robin offered to look into the cyanobacteria monitoring
requirements for the town beach and potentially keep an eye on
Whiskey Bay as well.

The docks will be installed by Jacob and Steve Williams. The
installation date is set for June 15. There is some money left
from the installation budget that could go towards getting a free
standing float back in. The old floats do not seem to be around
anywhere. The money left over (not $3700 as originally
indicated but about $1,700) would be insufficient to purchase a
new float. No decision was made.



5.2 Rec Director Hiring Update

Koerner (Selectboard hiring committee liasion) and Kanner
(Selectboard liasion to recreation commission) confirmed that
there have been three applicants for the Rec Director job and
one is a solid contender. Whether it is wise or feasible for the
new Recreation Director to be in charge of all facilities was
discussed. Wygmans commented that she feels taking care of
our town facilities should be more supported by the town.
Kanner said collaboration is the key. According to town
administrator Nate Bareham the job description is consistent
with what the former Recreation Director was charged with as
the duties of the position.

5.3 Sport court subcommittee Update

Wygmans said things seem to be going smoothly with people
being respectful and following the rules of the courts but that the
courts themselves aren’t really holding up that great. She said
she has found additional dead spots. It is not clear where
Advantage Tennis stands regarding the repairs that are needed.
Fraser-Harris asked who was now “poking” Shawn at
Advantage? He said Advantage needs to be “poked” and
reminded to take action. Koerner said she would follow up with
Phelps.

Vatis asked about the trees that need cutting. This project will be
discussed later in the meeting. She also pointed out that the
surface of the court may be ripped on the East side, on the



dedicated tennis court. Fraser-Harris said that Advantage Tennis
should be accountable for these issues.

Fraser-Harris said the notice board is a great addition and he
thanked Wygmans for her efforts to make this happen so
effectively.

5.4 Remaining fY24 budget allocations/projects
54.1 Bathhouse septic repair &
interior repainting

Wygmans informed the Rec Commission of what she knows
about the septic project. The original bid attracted just one
contractor and was nearly double what was expected. A new
RFB has been crafted with the needed information. The problem
seems to be that in addition to the pump needing replacement,
the concrete bunker holding station surrounding the pump also
needs to be replaced. There is a question about whether the
concrete bunker was previously replaced at some point. The
1979 drawings of the original pump station are available to
review. It was noted that P and P had removed the old pump
(when?). Wygmans said that if the whole pump station needs to
be replaced, the bids will be high. Koerner also questioned
whether the whole station needs to be replaced.

Miller (and Phelps) had thought maybe volunteers from CCS
sixth grade could repaint the bathhouse. Wygmans suggested
that the painting should be done by hired staff as rainy day or as
a group staff effort. This was a generally supported suggestion.



54.2 Rec Storage Shed at CCS

CCS has received a grant to redo the drainage on the East side of
the school and the old basketball court and surrounding area will
be ripped up. The school has asked for the storage shed to be
taken down. Miller is in negotiations with the school. She and
Koerner both support moving the shed rather than tearing it
down. Koerner has a time planned with CCS athletic instructor
Nick Elderton to sort through the storage shed. She said there is
definitely a need for town recreation to have a storage facility
somewhere in the vicinity of the fields. Reid offered to seek a
volunteer who may be able to move the shed. Wygmans also
suggested that in negotiations with the school perhaps the

contractors could be asked to move the shed without much
difficulty.

5.4.3 Playground wood chips

There is $4,500 left in beach maintenance that can go towards
paying for new wood chips. Whether a preferred vendor or
Fortins could accomplish this task was mentioned. Fraser-Harris
reminded the commission that the wood chips are special
“playground” wood chips and not just regular wood chips.
Miller and Koerner agreed to look into the wood chip situation.

5.4.4 Tree removal
Matt Krasnow has been appointed as the new tree warden.

Currently, there is just one bid to remove the trees near the sport
courts. They are looking for 3 bids. This process should be



confirmed with Chair Phelps.

5.4.5 Others?

There was $1,800 left in the budget for the skating rink. Fraser-
Harris bought a hose and there is $1,200 remaining. He said the
ice rink is doing well and the surplus does not need to be used to
purchase back up lights that aren’t needed. Fraser-Harris noted
that the fuse box/electrical panel has some issues while still
meeting code requirements. Steve Spadaccini has looked at it.
The cost to repair the electrical panel cannot be covered with the
remaining surplus. There was no decision.

Miller said the school has inquired about who checks up on the
skating rink hut? Fraser-Harris says he does look in on it. He
noted that the hut is not locked and there is a bit of trash abuse
in that area. Fraser-Harris feels that it’s better to leave the hut
empty and unlocked as it would be likely to get broken into if it
was locked.

5.5 Capital Planning discussion

The consensus was to discuss capital planning at future
dedicated meetings. Wygmans pointed out that the capital
planning process is linked to the Selectboard efforts to assess
town property and facilities. Kanner noted that a wish list is an
important part of this process. Reid suggested that simple
maintenance also needs to be more consistently addressed. Since
this is an important subject to focus on, the group decided to
focus on it as a main agenda item for September and October.



5.6 Whiskey Bay discussion

Reid had asked for this item to be included on the agenda. She
pointed out her concern about “advertising” the Whiskey Bay as
a public beach. Reid’s understanding is that Whiskey Bay is one
of four Town of Charlotte lake accesses on Thompson’s Point.
She believes these accesses technically exist for the use of
Charlotte residents only (unlike the Charlotte Beach which is
open to the general public). Fraser-Harris said he thinks the
arrangement with dog poop receptacles and etc. is good and that
presently the Thompson’s Point Association and neighboring
camp owner (Dick Tonino) are fine with the current situation.
Reid agrees that the usage is still moderate but feels there is a
need for clarification around the access point. She said that
without on-site enforcement, it’s not a good plan to spread the
word that it’s a public beach. (Note: The zoom access for Fraser-
Harris dropped but Wygmans placed him on a cell phone in
order to participate.)

Koerner noted that there is some research needed to support the
claim that the access points are for Charlotte residents only. Reid
agreed but she pointed out once newsworthy history at the
Whiskey Bay site regarding a former camp owner who tried to
claim the town access in a lease renewal. The camp owners were
ultimately court ordered to remove the camp that formerly sat on
the bluff to the north of the Whiskey Bay access. At that time,
the town of Charlotte reclaimed the once leased lot on the bluff
as part of the town access lot at that location.



6.0 Commissioners Comments / Any Other Business

Wygmans wished to discuss the Ski and Ride program. She
noted that the program has been independently run by Michael
Krasnow for 30 years and that he is planning to retire next year.
She added that a recent email from Michael Krasnow to ski
program participants indicated that Wygmans was going to help
run the program into the future. She said she had not agreed to
this arrangement and feels that the Recreation Commission may
need to assess the program. This item will be on the next
agenda.

7.0 Next Regular Meeting - July 1
8.0 Adjournment

Reid moved and the motion was seconded by Wygmans:
“TO ADJOURN THE MEETING”

VOTE: All in Favor (3 absent)
The meeting was adjourned at 6:58 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by: Robin Reid

Approved by Chair, Juliann Phelps Date



